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Cottrell, Paul

From: Cottrell, Paul

Sent: 2014-July-10 4:08 PM

To: Reid, Rebecca; Ryall, Paul

Cc: Sloan, Lara

Subject: Re: Live stranded psuedo orca calf Tofino

Thanks Rebecca, section 52 transport license has been issued.
Cheers,
Paul

From: Reid, Rebecca

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 06:58 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Cottrell, Paul; Ryall, Paul

Cc: Sloan, Lara

Subject: RE: Live stranded psuedo orca calf Tofino

Paul — | am supportive of allowing the Vancouver aquarium to intervene. We will need to look into what, if any
permitting is required, or whether a letter would suffice.

RR

Rebecca Reid

Regional Director, Fisheries Management / Directrice régionale

Péches et Océans Canada - Région du Pacific / Fisheries and Oceans Canada - Pacific Region
200-401 Burrard Street / 401, rue Burrard, bureau 200

Vancouver, BC/CB V6C 354

Office / Téléphone: 604-666-0751

Cell / Cellulaire:

E-mail/ Courriel: rebecca.reid@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

From: Cottrell, Paul

Sent: 2014-July-10 1:30 PM

To: Ryall, Paul; Reid, Rebecca

Cc: Sloan, Lara

Subject: Live stranded psuedo orca calf Tofino

Hi Paul & Rebecca,

A young false killer whale has live stranded in Tofino. DFO communications is on it. The animal seems to be in poor
shape. The animals injuries/condition appears to be natural and not human caused. Calfs have a high mortality rate in
their first year of life. Parks Canada and DFO fishery officers are on scene monitoring the condition of the animal and
holding the animal above the surface.lt is not clear at this point if the animal is capable of swimming off on it's own.
Vancouver aquarium staff are enroute and should be on scene soon. This situation poses several challenges and difficult
decisions. If this animal goes to the Vancouver aquarium rehabilitation centre and survives it would not be released back
to the wild because of it's age. It would become a captive animal. Psuedo ocras can live for onwards of 30 years. Some
options on what course of action include:

1) Animal transported back to vancouver aquarium and rehabilitated to become a captive animal.
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\;’our thoughts on what approach we should take appreciated.
Cheers,
Paul

From: Cottrell, Paul
Sent: Thu 10/07/2014 12:23 PM
To: =
'MarineMammal.MarineMammalRescue@vanaqua.org'; Greene, Annely
" Cc: Koshowski, Denise; Sloan, Lara

Subject: Re: 2014-0180 Beach HP?

Thanks Marty,
First have to verify species and status of animal. At this point, thought to be a pseudorca. Then determine if this animal is
a rehabilitation candidate who can |

; eventuall
captivity. An in field assessment will have to be made. Marty, are you not attending on site? I don't know
marine mammal vet? Any decisions will have to be made jointly.

Cheers,

Paul

From: Martin Haulena
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 01:3
To: XPAC Marine Mammals;

Cottrell, Paul; Marine Mammal Rescue

Subject: RE: 2014-0180 Beach HP?

I will let you know asap. Trying to get folks on a plane now. Porpoise won't fit on the way back so van is leaving at the
same time. Right now the folks on the plane are:

It would be incredibly awesome if we could get a vehicle moving towards Nanaimo at the same time from Tofino to
minimize the transport time. Any chance of DFO being able to do that?

Martin Haulena

Vancouver Aquarium
d. 604 659 3468

From: XPAC Marine Mammals [mailto:MarineMammals@pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 10:24 AM

To: Cottrell, Paul; Martin Haulena
Subject: 2014-0180 Beach HP?

“here are some pics, I am no expert but I think it is a HP. Parks Canada officers on site now and Denise
Koshowski Fishery Officer is on her way. Animal is not actively bleeding out. Folks please refer to the reference
number on emails 2014-0180 Beach HP as it makes it easier for me to track for reporting purposes. Marty do you have
an idea of an arrival time and names of personnel so that I can let Tofino folks know? Annely
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To: XPAC Marine Mammals
Subject: Tofino

Sent from my BlackBérry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

WE ENJOY TALKING TO YOU - [F YOU DO NOT WISH TO RECEIVE FURTHER INFORMATION FROM US (WHERE APPLICABLE), PLEASE EMAIL
PRIVACY@VANAQUA.ORG TO UNSUBSCRIBE OR WRITE TO OUR PRIVACY OFFICER AT VANCOUVER AQUARIUM, PO BOX 3232 VANCOUVER,
BC VOB 3XE

CONFIDEMNTIALITY WARNING - THIS MESSAGE 1S INTENDED ONLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE, IT MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE

NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT OUR INTERNAL RECORDS. PLEASE THEN DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK
YO
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Cottrell, Paul

L e
From: Cottrell, Paul

Sent: 2014-July-10 2:04 PM

To: Sloan, Lara

Subject: Re: Live stranded psuedo orca calf Tofino

Not yet.

From: Sloan, Lara

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 05:02 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Cottrell, Paul

Subject: RE: Live stranded psuedo orca calf Tofino

Any response yet??

From: Cottrell, Paul

Sent: July-10-14 1:30 PM

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
holding the animal above the surface.lt is not clear at this point if the animal is capable of swimming.off on it's own.
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

There are a large number of people at Chesterman's beach and this will be in the media. | have talked with Marie-iynne
Trembly ( DFO NHQ marine mammal lead).

Your thoughts on what approach we should take appreciated.
Cheers,
Paul

From: Cottrell, Paul

Sent: Thu 10/07/2014 12:23 PM

To: XPAC Marine Mammals;
'MarineMammal.MarineMammalRescue@vanaqua.org’; Greene, Annely
Cc: Koshowski, Denise; Sloan, Lara

Subject: Re: 2014-0180 Beach HP?

Thanks Marty, .
First have to verify species and status of animal. At this point, thought to be a pseudorca. Then determine if this animal is
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a rehabilitation candidate who can

captivity. An in field assessment will have to be made. Marty, are you not attending on site? [ don
marine mammal vet? Any decisions will have to be made jointly.
Cheers,

Paul

From: Martin Haulena
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 01:32 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: XPAC Marine Mammals
<MarineMammal.MarineMammalR escue(@vanaqua.or
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

d. 604 659 3468 o _ o
From: XPAC Marine Mammals [mailto:MarineMammals(@pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca)
0,2014 10:24 AM

- Cottrell, Paul; Martin Haulena

0 Beach HP?

here are some pics, I am no expert but I think it is a HP. Parks Canada officers on site now and Denise
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

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

WE ENJOY TALKING TO YOU - IF YOU DO NOT WISH TO RECEIVE FURTHER INFORMATION FROM US (WHERE APPLICABLE), PLEASE EMAIL
PRIVACY@VANAQUA.ORG TO UNSUBSCRIBE OR WRITE TO OUR PRIVACY OFFICER AT VANCOUVER AQUARIUM, PO BOX 3232 VANCOUVER,
BC VEE 3X8

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING - THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ORNLY FOR THE ADDRESSEE, [T MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMATION ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
MOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT OUPR. INTERMAL RECORDS. PLEASE THEN DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK
YOu
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Cottrell, Paul

_ — __ _ -]
From: XPAC Marine Mammals
Sent: 2014-July-10 12:50 PM
To: Ford, John (Pacific); Cottrell, Paul
Subject: FW: 2014-0180 Beach HP?

From: Martin Haulena [mailto:

Sent: July-10-14 12:49 PM

To: Cottrell, Paul; XPAC Marine Mammals; Marine Mammal Rescue; Greene, Annely
Cc: Koshowski, Denise; Sloan, Lara; Clint Wright

Subject: RE: 2014-0180 Beach HP?

Hi Paul,
Definitely a Pseudorca. Looks like dependent calf in poor body condition.

We are set at MMR to rehab. Transport vehicles are on the way.

is our other veterinarian. They are in direct touch with me. Let us know what you think.
Thank you!
Marty

Martin Haulena
Vancouver Aquarium
d. 604 659 3468

From: Cottrell, Paul [mailto:Paul.Cottrell@dfo-mpo.gc.cal

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 12:24 PM

To: Martin Haulena; XPAC Marine Mammals; Marine Mammal Rescue; Greene, Annely
Cc: Koshowski, Denise; Sloan, Lara

Subject: Re: 2014-0180 Beach HP?

Thanks Marty,
First have to verify species and status of animal. At this point, thought to be a pseudorca. Then determine if this animal
is a rehabilitation candidate who can

eventually
live in captivity. An in field assessment will have to be made. Marty, are you not attending on site? | don't know . is
he a marine mammal vet? Any decisions will have to be made jointly.
Cheers,
Paul

From: Martin Haulena
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 01:32 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: XPAC Marine Mammails; Cottrell, Paul; Marine Mammal Rescue
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<MarineMammal.MarineMammalRescue@vanaqua.org>
Subject: RE: 2014-0180 Beach HP?

I will let you know asap. Trying to get folks on a plane now. Porpoise won’t fit on the way back so van is leaving at the
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
Vancouver Aguarium
d. 604 659 3468

From: XPAC Marine Mammals [mallto MarlneMammals@mc dfo- mpo gc.caj
Sent: Thursday, Ju!y 10, 2014 10:24 AM

To: , . Cottrell, Paul; Martin Haulena

SubJect. 2014-0180 Beach HP?

., here are some pics, I am no expert but I think it is a HP. Parks Canada officers on site now
and Demse Koshowskl Fishery Officer is on her way. Animal is not actively bleeding out. Folks please
refer to the reference number on emails 2014-0180 Beach HP as it makes it easier for me to track
for reporting purposes. Marty do you have an idea of an arrival time and names of personnel so that I
can let Tofino folks know? Annely

From
Sent: July-10-14 9:
To: XPAC Marine Mammals
Subject: Tofino

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

\.JE ENJO{ TAiKII‘ G TO YOU IF YOU DO NOT W[C;H TO HCCF[VF FURTHFF’ INFORMATI"’)N FROM lJS fWHERE AF‘PL{FABLL} DL[ASE EMAIL
PRIVACY@VANAQUA.ORG TO UMNSUBSCRIBE OR WRITE TO OUR PRIVACY OFFICER AT VANCOUVER AQUARIUM, PO BOX 3232 VANCOUVER,
BC V6B 3X8

CONFIDENTIAL [T‘v \‘JARNING THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ON!_‘: FOR THE ADDF!ESSEE IT MAY CONTAIN PR]VILEGED OR CONFIDENT]AL
INFORMATION. ANY UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY SO THAT WE MAY CORRECT OUR INTERNAL RECORDS. PLEASE THEN DELETE THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. THANK
YOu
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